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BACHELOR'S DEGREE PROGRAMME 

Term-End Examination 

co 
	December, 2017 

O ELECTIVE COURSE : COMMERCE 

ECO-005 : MERCANTILE LAW 

Time : 2 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 50 

Weightage : 70% 

Note : Attempt any five questions. 

1. 	Define Consideration. Explain the circumstances 2+8 
when consideration is not necessary. 

2. Point out differences between : 	 5+5 
(a) Void and illegal contracts 

(b) Express and implied contracts 

3. Define "Fraud" according to Indian contract Act 
1872. What is its effect on the validity of a 
contract ? How does it differ from 
misrepresentation ? 	 2+3+5 

4. What are the various modes of discharge of a 2+8 
contract ? Explain them briefly. 

5. Distinguish between a "SALE" and 10 
"AN AGREEMENT TO SELL". 
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6. Define partnership. State the circumstances 2+8 
under which partnership firm can be dissolved. 

7. Define bailment. How does it differ from a 
pledge ? Is finder of goods a bailee ? What are 
the duties of a "finder of goods" ? 	 2+2+2+4 

8. Discuss the rights of an agent. 	 10 

9. Answer the following problems. Give reasons for 5+5 
your answer. 
(a) A makes an offer to sell his house to B. 

A dies. B accepts the offer and does not 
know about the death of A. Is acceptance 
valid ? Can B, sue legal representatives of 
A? 

(b) A, purporting to act as an agent of B, but 
without authority of B. A accepted an offer 
made by C. C subsequently withdraws the 
offer, but B ratified A's acceptance. Is C 
bound by contract ? 
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1. 	C1 10(1 t 14ftliTEIT qlf-ZIR I 37 1:01"Pliff4i 	011t.Sqf 2+8 

	

mrcv-ho 3Trawfw 	 

2. 	r1+-iirifigti 4 3 WdTR : 	 5+5 
(a) .aftfc1 T1 37AIT 394-41 

(b) 137Z 	Trfi -d 3rl-o7tT 

3. 	4Tittz1 31 -•atifizrq 1872 t argIR *Lid' 

clr,31 	I aff4AT 	*TM 	r ITT VITT4 
Olaf t? Tr-f fRwrauhl).  rcbtr whit fug t ? 	2+3+5 

4. 	aTTO-T Tri:rrftu 145TR ftk ITT t? d-lch Izttf 4 2+8  
ociltv4fW--  

5. "r4Wzi ath fWzr* et,w 	 10 
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6. T1*1-# 	 N3R I f 41(11-Yirclii 	oelitsm 2+8 

•WrR7 1 	I Tr*R1 tb1:1 t fag   	t I 

7. f -cr 	LIFOTEEff cli,=R lzff fiRql PM{ soak 

t ? art 1-110 lif4 (=not otirckif 	adit? Tim-q14 

2+2+2+4 

8. %11-4R1 	 10 

9. -1 4-1 or(gd R21134 	ti-ARI chRui Trio 	 5+5 

	I 

(a) 'A' 31ENT -ER t1 	TRET4 'B' 	*1 

'A' t 	t Ala t1 'B' Wid k.alcnik 	cs)cit 

t 	dt) 'A' 	Al -Icla 	 acal 
zil-ft 	t? 'B', 'A' % zuk-rFawrft-zil 

4Act)qHf apt kict)di t? 

(b) A, B,% 31ftwiT RH! B 

chtcif t I A, C gitt icw Tp-) Mktild i icachlt 

rlcli t I C 	 tr"-*-4 

B,A11fralaltclItlAzi1C 3F1441 

giktrtzit? 
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